
Murphy, Martin

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Conte, Richard \C1 \
Wednesday, November 16, 2011 8:27 AM
Auluck, Rajender; Burritt, Arthur; Chaudhary, Suresh; Chernoff, Harold; Cline, Leonard;
Ferrer, Nathaniel; Lehman, Bryce; Manoly, Kamal; Miller, Ed; Modes, Michael; Morey, Dennis;
Murphy, Martin; Plasse, Richard; Raymond, William; Sheikh, Abdul; Thomas, George
FW: NRC Conference Call - ASR at Seabrook Station
NRC Conference Call - ASR at Seabrook Station.ics; FW: Conference Details (NOV 16,
2011--10:30 AM ET--Conf# 9792420)

Not sure you all got the NextEra's bridge number if you are participating in the status call today. For Region I we can
gather in the DRS conference room.

Also attached is the NRC caucus line (SEE SECOND FILE). Depending on the amount of time NextEra spends (<30 min) we
should take five and go to the caucus bridge. If they take an hour we can judge how much of a break we need.

The caucus is important since I need to brief my regional administrator on the results of the call. He was told by their
executives on Monday they are implementing their plan whatever that is.

,aormation in this record was deleted
in accordance with the Freedom of Information
Act, exemptions
FOIA- 212
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Murphy, Martin

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

NRC Conference Call - ASR at Seabrook Station
SBK-GOB-1 st-Floor-ConferenceRoom

Wed 11/16/2011 10:30 AM
Wed 11/16/2011 12:00 PM

(none)

Not yet responded

Willoughby, Paul

call in number is 305-552-3000, passcode im



Murphy, Martin

From: Miskey, Cheryl
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 6:41 AM
To: Conte, Richard
Subject: FW: Conference Details (NOV 16, 2011--10:30 AM ET--Conf# 9792420)

Attached is your bridge line for today, 11/16.

Cheryl M. Miskey
Administrative Assistant, RI/DRS
(610) 337-5277
Email: Cheryl.Miskel@nrc.gov

From: confirmations@ .mymeetings.com rmailto:confirmations(mvmeetinas.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 4:05 PM
To: TELDIR Resource; Miskey, Cheryl
Subject: Conference Details (NOV 16, 2011--10:30 AM ET--Conf# 9792420)

Your conference details are enclosed.

Meetinq Information:
Leader:
Phone number:
Contact:
Phone number:
Call date:
Call time:
Duration:
Service level:
Number of lines:
Confirmation number:
Company:
CRC:

MS CHERYL MISKEY
1-610-337-5277
MR MICHAEL HACKETT
1-301-415-7026
NOV-16-2011 (Wednesday)
10:30 AM EASTERN TIME
3 hr
Unattended
Total=12 Dialout=0 Meet Me=12 Meet Me Toll=0
9792420
FTS-US NUCLEAR REGULATORY COM

PasscodeslPin codes-
Participant passcode (b)(6

For security reasons, the passcode will be required to join the call.

Dial in numbers:
Freephonel

Country Toll Numbers Toll Free Number

USA 1888-455-0236

Restrictions may exist when accessing freephone/toll free numbers using a mobile telephone,

In-Conference Features:

I All participants must use a touch-tone phone to participate in an Audio Conference. The following features
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are available for you to use on your phone during an active conference:
* Press *0 operator assistance (small fee may apply)
# Press *6 mute/unmute individual line

Selected Conference Features:
Audio
Tones

Leaders can schedule, modify or cancel a reservation by using e-Scheduling, our online reservation tool. To
reschedule or cancel this reservation, click here.

For additional assistance, contact customer service at 800-857-8777

The Conferencing Center would like to send you e-mail notes to keep you informed of new or enhanced products and services,
conferencing tips, or special offers, etc. If you would prefer not to receive these messages, you may unsubscribe now. Thank you.
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